
 

1 

 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES ORGANIZATIONAL/REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 

DATE:  MONDAY, JULY 14, 2025 

TIME:    1:00 P.M.  

LOCATION:   NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE –  TIMBERWOLF CONFERENCE CENTER/D100, 

  1000 W. CAMPUS DRIVE, WAUSAU, WI 54401 AND VIA ZOOM 

Webinar ID: 829 4960 3334 | Passcode: 746838 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

A. Compliance with Open Meetings Law (Wis. Stat. 19.81-19.88) 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag  

C. Public Comment 

Public Comment periods are not considered to be public hearings or a forum for public debate. 
No person may speak more than once to an issue or for a period longer than three (3) minutes. 
Individuals wishing to speak during this period must complete the sign-in form at the meeting 
location no less than fifteen (15) minutes prior to the start of the meeting. The total amount of 
time devoted to public comment at any given meeting will not exceed thirty (30) minutes unless 
extended by a majority vote of the Board. 

ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS 

A. Oath of Office for Appointed District Board Members – Nikki Kopp 

a. Troy Brown, Heather Renzelmann, Rainer Shooter 

B. Election of Board Chairperson 

C. Election of Vice Chairperson  

D. Election of Secretary-Treasurer 

E. Establish WTC District Boards Association Representatives  

F. Establish 2025-2026 Board of Trustees Meeting Dates  

G. Annual Board Conduct and Ethics Acknowledgement  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. Approval of Minutes from June 3, 2025, Board of Trustees Public Hearing + Regular Meeting  

ACTION ITEMS 

A. Approval of President’s 2025-2026 Goals – Jeannie Worden  

1/87

https://ntc.zoom.us/j/82949603334?pwd=zMJJOVQrXsZebP5lT7PukGitLk2Mgp.1


 

2 

 

CONSENT VOTING AGENDA 

A. Approval of Consent Voting Agenda Including:  

a. Receipts + Expenditures  

b. Personnel Changes  

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

A. President’s Report  

a. Graduate Outcomes Report (Handout) – Katie Felch 

b. Outcomes-Based Funding Annual Report – Katie Felch  

c. End of Year College-Wide Accomplishments 

d. Comments from Informational Update  

B. Chairperson’s Report  

a. Next Regular Board Meeting: Tuesday, August 19, 2025, at 1:00 p.m. 

b. WTC DBA Legal Issues Seminar: October 16-17, 2025 at WCTC (Pewaukee) 

c. WTC DBA Fall Meeting: October 17-18, 2025 at WCTC (Pewaukee) 

C. Information  

a. Out-of-State Tuition Remission  

b. Upcoming Meetings + Events 

c. Good News 

MEETING ADJOURN 

 

Note: Meetings of the Northcentral Technical College District Board are held in compliance with 
Wisconsin’s “Open Meetings Law”.  

 

Mission: Northcentral Technical College enriches our communities by providing high quality learner and 
employer focused educational pathways that transform lives. 

2/87



      Board of Trustees Upcoming Meetings + Events – 2025-2026 Updated: 6/12/25 

 
Date 

 
Event 

Tr
o

y 

B
ro

w
n

  

Sh
e

rr
y 

B
u

n
te

n
 

To
m

 
Fe

lc
h

 

R
e

n
ae

  
K

ri
n

gs
 

N
at

h
an

 

Le
h

m
an

 

C
h

ar
lie

 
P

au
ls

o
n

 

P
au

l 
P

ro
u

lx
 

H
ea

th
e

r 
R

e
n

ze
lm

an
n

 

R
ai

n
e

r 
Sh

o
o

te
r 

2025  

MONDAY July 14 Annual Organizational Meeting  
 

         

August 19 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting          

September 14-16 Community College Alliance for Agriculture 
Advancement (C2A3) Annual Conference  
(Various NTC Locations) 

         

September 25 Community Safety Simulation Center (CSSC) Ribbon 
Cutting Ceremony  
(10:00 a.m. @ NTC Public Safety Center of Excellence) 

         

October 16-17 WTC DBA Legal Issues Conference  
(WCTC - Pewaukee) 

         

October 17-18 WTC DBA Fall Meeting  
(WCTC - Pewaukee) 

         

October 21 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting          

December 2 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting           

December 13 Mid-Year Graduation Ceremony 
(10:00 a.m. @ The Grand Theater) 

         

2026  

February 10 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting           

March 10 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting           

April 7 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting           

April 16 WTCS Ambassador Banquet  
(Glacier Canyon, Wisconsin Dells) 

         

April 17 WTC DBA Trustees + Ambassadors Breakfast 
 (Wisconsin Dells) 

         

April 17 WTC DBA Spring Meeting           

3/87



(Wisconsin Dells) 

May 5 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting           

May 16 Spring Graduation Ceremony 
(10:00 a.m. Wausau West Fieldhouse) 

         

June 2 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting  
(Public Budget Hearing at 12:00 p.m. | Lunch at approx. 
12:15 p.m. | Regular Meeting at 12:45 p.m.)  

         

All Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meetings begin at 1:00 p.m. and are held on the Wausau Campus located at 1000 W. Campus Drive, Wausau, WI 54401 in Timberwolf 
Conference Center/Room D100 unless otherwise noted. 

4/87



 

 
 
1000 W. Campus Drive 
Wausau, WI 54401-1899 
888.682.7144 | 715.675.3331 
www.ntc.edu 

Dr. Jeannie Worden, President 

2025-2026 President Goals 
*Goals are based on the College’s 2024-2029 Strategic Plan.   

 
1. Build on collaborative partnerships with local communities, businesses, 

K12, government and workforce development to adapt to ever changing 
needs, strengthen the community and capitalize on shared opportunities 
for economic growth and prosperity.  
 

2. Strengthen a data-informed culture that effectively aligns resources with 
service and program needs and ensures a fiscally responsible, balanced and 
sustainable budget. 

 
3. Lead and empower the development and enhancement of leading-edge 

learning environments and support student success.  
 

4. Participate in professional development opportunities that will support 
growth in my role as President. 

 

5/87



 
NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 
 
 
MEETING DATE: July 14, 2025 
 
TOPIC:   Receipts & Expenditures 
  
POLICY 1.1 – Presidential Expectations – The President, in execution of his/her duties, shall not cause or 
allow any practice, activity, decision or organizational circumstance which is either irresponsible or in viola-
tion of commonly accepted business and professional ethics, or that results in failure to be accredited by 
the Higher Learning Commission. 
 
INTERPRETATION: To avoid violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics NTC will fol-
low Wisconsin statute 38.12 District Board Duties (2) “…All expenditures exceeding $2500 shall be ap-
proved by the district board.”  Also, in compliance with Wisconsin statute 38.12(4) District board duties, 
“The publication proceedings shall include a statement of receipts and expenditures in the aggregate.” 
 
DATA/RESULTS: The following Status of Funds listing receipts and expenditures including operating trans-
fers in the aggregate is included for informational purposes as of May 31, 2025 (preliminary). 
 
 
F1-F7 Revenue:                   $100,879,929.33 
F1-F7 Expense:                    $104,963,392.47 
 

 
 
 
 
AGENDA CATEGORY:       PROPOSED MOTION: 
Consent Agenda                                (Motion is included with consent agenda.) 
 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is true as 
of this date. 
 
Signed:         Dated:   July 14, 2025 

 

6/87



 
NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 
MEETING DATE:    July 14, 2025 
 
TOPIC:        Personnel Changes 
 
 
POLICY 1.1 – Presidential Expectations – The President, in execution of his/her duties, shall not cause or allow 
any practice, activity, decision or organizational circumstance which is either irresponsible or in violation of 
commonly accepted business and professional ethics, or that results in failure to be accredited by the Higher 
Learning Commission. 
 
INTERPRETATION: NTC will follow Wisconsin Statute 38.12 (3) “The district board shall employ and fix the com-
pensation…” and Wisconsin Statute 118.22 (2) “…No teacher may be employed… except by a majority vote of 
the full membership of the board.  Nothing in this section prevents the modification or termination of a con-
tract by mutual agreement of the teacher and the board.” 
 
DATA/RESULTS: A request is made to approve the following personnel changes: 
 
New Hires:  

 Jon Bauer – Faculty, Physics 

 Grace Koehler – Assistant, Student Services Support (LTE) 

 Rebecca Hoffman – Faculty, Communications  

 Xia Vang – Specialist, Financial Aid 
 

Resignations:  

 Jacob Krajewski – Faculty, EMS 

 Sarah Lynch – Executive Assistant, VP Human Resources, Facilities, & Risk Management 

 Kristy Lemanski – Manager, Learning Commons & Esports 

 Chris Feit – Manager, Institutional Research 
 

Retirements:  

 Michael Block – Faculty, Architectural Design & Technology 

 Catherine Markrof – Assistant, Student Services 

 Sara Werner – Assistant, Student Services 
 
 
AGENDA CATEGORY:     PROPOSED MOTION: 
Consent Agenda                                                (Motion is included with consent agenda.) 
 
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is true as of 
this date. 
 
Signed_______________________________________ Dated ____07/14/2025______ 

7/87



8/87



9/87



1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10/87



2 
 

 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

11/87



3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

12/87



4 
 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13/87



5 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

14/87



6 
 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

15/87



7 
 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

16/87



8 
 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

17/87



9 
 

 

o 

o 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

18/87



10 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

19/87



11 
 

 

 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

20/87



12 
 

 

 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

21/87



13 
 

 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

o 

 

o 

o 

o 

22/87



14 
 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

23/87



15 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24/87



16 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

25/87



17 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

26/87



18 
 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

27/87



19 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

28/87



20 
 

o 

o 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

 

o 

o 

29/87



Northcentral Technical College 
District Board of Trustees 

Topic Summary Sheet 
 
 

Meeting Date: July 14, 2025  
 
Topic: Out- of- State Tuition Remission Annual Report- Academic Year 2024-2025 
 
Policy: Wisconsin Statue S. 38.24 (3)(c)1, Wisconsin Statute S. 3824 (3)(c)2, and Administrative 

Bulletin AB 04-02 and 04-03; Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Program Fee Rates and Out-of-State 
Tuition Rates. 

 
Interpretation: Annual out-of-state remission for non-resident learners requires pre-approval by the 

system president and a yearly report to the District Board of Trustees and the system 
office within 60 days of the end of the academic year. 

 
Data/Results: This memo details tuition remission approved by the system president for two exchange 

students.  These international scholars pay in-state rates for program fees; only the out-
of-state tuition is remitted. No exchange students attended Northcentral Technical 
College in 2024-2025. 

 
2024-25 Out of State Tuition Remission 

 
Unduplicated 

Headcount 

Credits 
Remitted 

 

Financial 
Impact 

 

% of Total Actual 
Credits Net of 

Community Services 

 

Needy and Worthy 0 0 0 0 

Exchange 
Agreement 

0 0 $0 
0.00% 

Total 2024-25 0 0 $0 0.00% 

 
Total year-to-date based on credits at $74.75 per credit. Credits as a percentage of institutional totals are based 
on 69,166 post-secondary and continuing education credits as of July 7th, 2025 for the 2024-2025 school year.   
 
Agenda Category:       Proposed Motion: 
Information Agenda      None. Information Only. 
 
Certification of Accuracy and Request for Approval: I, your CEO, certify that the information in this report is 
true as of this date. 
 
 
Signed  ____________________________________  Date   July 14, 2025 

30/87



s/Buyers’ Guide Wednesday, June 18, 2025

Wausau East High School Grad 
Signs onto an Adult Apprenticeship 

with Miron Construction,  
Union Brotherhood of Carpenters

FOR MMC
Wausau East High School 

is celebrating a recent 
graduate after he signed on 
to an Adult Apprenticeship 
with Miron Construction 
and the Union Brotherhood 
of  Carpenters.

According to Wausau 
School District Career 
and Technical Education 
Coordinator Mr. Jon 
Winter, Bodee got an 
early jump on the Youth 
Apprenticeship Program at 
Wausau East High School, 
and because of  that, will be 
able to transition into his 
new adult apprenticeship 
in construction.

“We are incredibly 
proud to see Bodee take 
this significant step into 
a rewarding career with 
Miron Construction and 
the Union Brotherhood 
of  Carpenters. This 
apprenticeship represents 
a fantastic opportunity for 
them to gain invaluable 
hands-on experience, learn 
from skilled professionals, 

and build a strong 
foundation for a successful 
future in the trades. It’s 
a testament to their hard 
work and dedication, and it 
truly showcases the power 
of  career and technical 
education in preparing 
students for high-demand, 
high-wage careers,” said 
Winter.

Beversdorf  will continue 
on with Miron Construction 
and will receive paid 

training on the job while 
also picking up key skills. 
Congratulations Bodee!

The Wausau School 
District would also like 
to thank the mentors at 
Miron Construction, the 
NorthCentral Regional 
Council of  Carpenters, and 
NorthCentral Technical 
College for their continued 
partnership and dedication 
to helping our students 
succeed.

Jun
18

2025

Page
006
Clip

resized
90%

Property of Wisconsin News Tracker and members of the Wisconsin Newspaper Association.31/87



462971

Optimist Clubs: Bringing Out the Best in Kids
Merrill Noon Optimists –Wednesdays at 12:00 noon at the
Eagles Club, 1205 Lake St., Merrill
Adult volunteers join Optimist Clubs to conduct positive
service projects in their communities aimed at providing a
helping hand to youth. Their upbeat attitudes empower youth
to be the best they can be. Optimists International, with 3,000+
clubs, conducts 65,000 service projects, serving more than six
million youth annually. Locally, Merrill Noon Optimists serve
3,000+ area youth, contributing or organizing events and
service projects in our Merrill community.

(715) 551-8016
Gail Abegglen

CONGRATULATIONS!

Sponsored by:

May Youth Optimists
TwoMerrill High School Seniors were named Youth Optimists of the Month for May 2025. Haylea Drabek and Austin

Depies were recognized for their positive attitudes, leadership qualities, and commitment to excellence both in and

out of the classroom.

Haylea Drabekwas nominated byMs. Katherine Holz, who teaches her in astronomy
class. “Haylea comes into my room with the perspective of ‘to think only the best, to

work only for the best, and to expect only the best,’” Ms. Holz said. “She has no time

for foolishness! She is a serious young lady who, in the classroom, is on task, keeps to

herself, and always is prepared. She will be an amazing boss someday.”

At school, Haylea has participated in Softball, DECA, Raise Your Voice, Student

Council, Junior Optimist, and Link Crew. Outside of school, she is involved with

Merrill Fastpitch, Brooke’s School of Dance, and Kate Goodrich Elementary summer

school.

The daughter of Matt and Sarah Drabek, after graduation, Haylea plans to attend

Northcentral Technical College to obtain a degree in Business Administration with

the goal of becoming a business analyst or marketing assistant.Haylea Drabek

Austin Depies

Austin Depies was nominated by Mr. Brian Suchocki, who has known him
as both teacher and coach. “I have known Austin since he was little, but most

recently as his teacher and as his football and wrestling coach,” Mr. Suchocki

said. “Austin helps young wrestlers and is always willing to volunteer. He is a

leader amongst his peers, has a positive outlook, and has a great attitude.”

“He has grown into someone who can be counted on to volunteer and help when

needed,” Mr. Suchocki said. “We do a lot of set-ups for tournaments, from rolling

out mats and setting up tables, to scoring and officiating, and Austin can be

counted on to get things done. He treats teammates with respect and encourages

them to do their best. His optimistic attitude makes him a pleasure for others

to be around.”

At school, Austin is active in football, wrestling (Leader, Team Captain,

Honorable Mention for All-State Academic Team), FFA, and NHS. Outside of school, he participates in Make

A Difference Day, Grampa’s Farm, and helping youth wrestlers. He has also received the Beef Integrity Award.

The son of Geoff and Katrina Depies, after graduation, Austin plans to attend River Falls to become an

animal nutritionist.

Aceson Graap

Aceson Graap, an eighth grader at Prairie River Middle School (PRMS), is the
May Youth Optimist of the Month.

“It is with great pleasure that I nominate Aceson Graap as the 8th grade Youth

Optimist for the month of May,” said Ms. Danielle Bloch in her nomination.

“I have the distinct privilege of working with Aceson in several of my classes

throughout the day, and I’ve had the opportunity to see him grow both

academically and personally.”

“Aceson may be one of the quieter students in the classroom, but his presence is

always felt through the positive dynamic he brings to the learning environment,”

she said. “While he may not seek the spotlight, his contributions—whether

through insightful comments or subtle encouragement—add a valuable layer

to the class.”

“One of the things that stands out about Aceson is his ability to engage in one-on-one conversations,” Ms. Bloch

said. “In these moments, he displays a depth of thought that is both insightful and refreshing. His sense of humor

often shines through as well, making our discussions not only meaningful but also enjoyable.”

“Aceson is never afraid to ask for help when he doesn’t understand something, which is a testament to his

commitment to learning,” she said. “His willingness to seek clarity and his consistent effort to improve his

understanding of the material have made a noticeable difference in his academic performance.”

“As a student athlete, Aceson serves as an excellent role model, demonstrating the values of hard work,

perseverance, and teamwork,” Ms. Bloch said. “He balances his academics and extracurricular activities with

maturity and grace, inspiring others to do the same.”

Merrill, Foto News

Jun
12

2025

Page
A003

Clip
resized

81%

Property of Wisconsin News Tracker and members of the Wisconsin Newspaper Association.32/87



10 THE MARION ADVERTISER, THURSDAY, JUNE 12, 2025

Bowler Students Shine in Dual-Credit
Programs During 2024-25 School Year

By Abby Behnke
Bowler High School students are

celebrating an outstanding year of
academic achievement, thanks to a
variety of dual-credit programs that
have helped them get a head start
on their college and career goals.

Throughout the 2024-25 school
year, numerous students took full
advantage of opportunities to earn
college credits while still in high
school. These successes were made
possible through partnerships with
several higher education institu-
tions across the region.

One standout is Dakota Schreiber,
who completed 18 college credits
toward an Automotive Technician
Associate’s Degree through the Start
College Now Program at
Northcentral Technical College. As
part of his training, Dakota traveled
to NTC’s Wausau campus at least
three days a week to participate in
their hands-on auto lab, gaining
direct experience with real tools,
equipment, and industry-standard
practices. His coursework and com-
mitment have placed him firmly on
the path toward a skilled trades
career, providing valuable technical
knowledge and preparation for life
after graduation.

Paige Treptow also made impres-
sive strides, earning 13 college cred-
its through Northcentral Technical
College as part of the Start College
Now program. Her courses are
directly aligned with her goal of
becoming a Dental Hygienist, giving
her a strong foundation and a head
start on her future studies and
career in the healthcare field.

In the sciences, Ava Paiser com-
pleted College Chemistry through
the University of Wisconsin
Extended Campus as part of the
Early College Credit Program. This
challenging course supports her goal
of becoming a Nurse Practitioner,
providing her with a solid academic
base as she prepares for a future in
the medical profession.

Meanwhile, Derek Schreiber and
Maiden Wudtke made history by
each completing 60 college credits

and earning their Associate’s
Degrees through the University of
Wisconsin–Green Bay’s Rising
Phoenix program. This prestigious
initiative allows high school stu-
dents to take college-level courses in
a structured and supportive envi-
ronment, combining rigorous aca-
demics with real-world preparation.
Their accomplishment—finishing a
college degree before receiving a
high school diploma—marks a major
milestone for both students and the
school.

In another impactful collabora-
tion, nine Bowler students enrolled
in the College of Menominee
Nation’s Learn and Earn
Introduction to Construction course,
led by Bowler Technical Education
teacher Mr. Tim Ploeger. These stu-
dents—Landon Bauer, Wyatt Bratz,
Colten LeNoble, Bryce Malone,
Jeremy Mohawk Jr., John Tepiew V,
Gage Wanta, and Cash
Wildenberg—gained valuable skills
in the construction field while also
earning college credit. The program
concluded with a celebratory awards
ceremony where each participant
received a certificate of completion
and a custom T-shirt, recognizing
their dedication and hard work.

Another group of students—
Adison Pingel, Cash Wildenberg,
Colten LeNoble, Gage Wanta, Rylee
Matsche, and Wyatt Bratz—com-
pleted Northwood Technical
College’s CDL Permit Prep Course.
These students dedicated one hour a
week for 14 weeks to prepare for the
CDL permit exam. Alongside test
preparation, they explored a wide
range of essential topics, including:

Careers in the trucking industry
The history of trucking in

America
Major industry trade groups

such as Women In Trucking and
the American Trucking
Associations

A "by the numbers" breakdown of
taxes and fees paid by trucks to
state, federal, and highway
departments

Employment statistics in the

trucking industry for both
Wisconsin and the U.S.

Various CDL endorsements,
qualifications, the step-by-step
process to obtain a CDL, associat-
ed costs, and potential disquali-
fiers
This informative course has pro-

vided these students with a strong
foundation as they consider careers
in the transportation and logistics
industries.

The Bowler School District
remains committed to supporting
dual-credit initiatives as a way to
prepare students for life beyond
high school, whether that journey
continues on a college campus, at a
technical school, or directly into the
workforce. The achievements of
these students during the 2024-25
school year highlight the growing
success and significance of dual-
credit programs in rural education.

SUBMITTED PHOTOS
Top: Start College Now

Program at Northcentral
Technical College- Dakota
Schreiber. Above: Cash
Wildenberg. Left: Associate’s
Degrees via University of
Wisconsin–Green Bay’s Rising
Phoenix Program- Maiden
Wudtke and Derek Schreiber.
Below: College of Menominee
Nation’s Learn and Earn
Introduction to Construction
course- John Tepiew, Landon
Bauer, Gage Wanta, Bryce
Malone and Colten LeNoble.
Bottom: CDL Prep
Participants- Colten LeNoble,
Rylee Matsche, Gage Wanta
and Wyatt Bratz.

Marion Advertiser

Jun
12

2025

Page
10
Clip

resized
28%

Property of Wisconsin News Tracker and members of the Wisconsin Newspaper Association.33/87



GREYHOUND NEWS
Page 22 Wednesday, June 4, 2025

UW-Stevens Point
Early Childhood and 

Elementary Education
Gwen Pigott/Beth Kaiser Memorial Scholarship, $500

Holy Name Society Scholarship, $400
Harju Center, Opportunities in Education Scholarship, $1,000

Loyal FFA Alumni Scholarship, $500
Loyal Ministerial Association Scholarship, $500

Marvelene Butterbrodt Memorial Scholarship, $500
Mutual of Wausau Insurance Scholarship, $1,000
UWSP Invest In Your Purpose Scholarship, $1,000

Elizabeth Lindner
Northcentral Technical College

Dairy Science
Allied Cooperative Scholarship, $1,000
Bieze Agriculture Scholarship, $2,000

Clark Community Foundation Scholarship, $500
Draper Hills Scholarship, $5,000

FFA Lifetime Member Scholarship in memory of Randy Meyer
Karl Block Memorial Scholarship (NTC), $500

Loyal Ambulance Scholarship, $300
Loyal FFA Alumni Scholarship, $750

MACCI Agri-Business Scholarship, $500
River Country Scholarship, $500

Wisconsin Technical Excellence Award, $2,250, 3 years

Alexis Meyer

Northcentral Technical College

Data Analytics

Wisconsin Academic Excellence Award, $2,250, 4 years

Ryker Littlefi eld

UW–La Crosse
Exercise and Sports Science
American Legion Post 175 Scholarship, $250

Clark County Community Foundation Scholarship, $500
Draper Hills Scholarship, $12,000

Gerald R. Mrotek Music Memorial Scholarship, $200
Loyal National Honor Society Scholarship, $250

Loyal Sportsman’s Club Scholarship, $250
Loyal Youth Football Scholarship, $750

Music Boosters Scholarship, $200
UW-La Crosse Merit Scholarship, $2,000

Rogan Ashbeck

Mid-State Technical College

Welding
American Legion John Rueth Memorial Scholarship, $500

Bieze Agriculture Scholarship, $2,000
Holy Name Society Scholarship, $400

Loyal American Legion Auxiliary Unit 175 Scholarship, $500
Loyal FFA Alumni Scholarship, $750

Loyal Lions Scholarship, $500
Loyal Sportsman’s Club Scholarship, $250

TR Metal Crafters Scholarship, $500

Seth Duell

Winona State University

Nursing
Beth Kaiser Memorial Scholarship, $500

Darrell Laschen Memorial Scholarship, $750
Loyal American Legion Auxiliary Unit 175 Scholarship, $500

Loyal National Honor Society Scholarship, $250
Renee J. (Luchterhand) Hinrichsen Scholarship, $500

Winona State Presidential Honors Scholarship, $10,000

Jordyn Corder

Northcentral Technical College
Dental Hygiene

NTC Foundation Scholarship, $500

Sky Allen

Chippewa Valley Technical College

Diagnostic Medical Sonography
Draper Hills Scholarship, $5,000

Kourtland House Scholarship, $750
Loyal American Legion Post 175 Scholarship, $250

Loyal FCCLA Scholarship, $500
Loyal Lions Club Scholarship, $500

Loyal Ministerial Association Scholarship, $500
Loyal Music Boosters Scholarship, $100

Loyal National Honor Society Scholarship, $250
Spanky’s Run Scholarship, $300

Hope Peroshek

UW-Whitewater

Human Performance
Spanky’s Run Scholarship, $300
Loyal FCCLA Scholarship, $300

Loyal Music Boosters Scholarship, $100
UW-Whitewater Early Admissions Scholarship, $4,000

Olivia Nikolai

Meet theMeet the

2025 Loyal Scholarship Recipients2025 Loyal Scholarship Recipients

PAID ADVERTISEMENT

A scholarship committee presented the Darrell Laschen “Failure is Not an Option” Memorial Scholarship in the amount of $750 to Jordynn Corder at the annual Scholarship 
Night held May 14 at the Loyal American Legion. Darrell Laschen (1936-2023) was a longtime physical education teacher, wrestling coach, and softball coach at Loyal, 
coaching many conference champions and state qualifying wrestlers, as well as winning three state softball championships. “The goal of this scholarship is to keep his 
memory alive and pay it forward,” said Darrell’s wife, Mary Laschen. Shown are (l-r) Scott and Dee Schultz, Wendy Lindner, Corder, Mary Laschen, Pam and Parker Vivoda, 
and Sybil Basombrio. Those wishing to continue Laschen’s legacy by supporting future scholarship recipients may write a check to the Darrell Laschen Memorial Scholarship, 
and mail to Citizens State Bank, PO Box 218, Loyal, WI 54446.

Loyal, Tribune Record Gleaner

Jun
04

2025

Page
0022

Clip
resized

43%

Property of Wisconsin News Tracker and members of the Wisconsin Newspaper Association.34/87



GREYHOUND NEWS
Page 23Wednesday, June 4, 2025

UW-Stevens Point — Marshfi eld
Finance

American Legion Post 175 Scholarship, $250

Citizens State Bank Scholarship, $1,000

Clark County Community Foundation Scholarship, $500

Clark Electric Cooperative Scholarship, $2,000

Eiche Scholarship Fund Scholarship, $1,000

Emilie H. Verch Scholarship, $1,000

Holy Name Society Scholarship, $400

Loyal National Honor Society Scholarship, $250

Loyal Lions Club Scholarship, $500

Maxine S. Hug Scholarship, $500

John & Marjorie O’Reilly Scholarship, $3,108

Ralph and Ethel Thomas Memorial Scholarship, $500

Tryn Scheel Noelle Teschner

UW-La Crosse

Food and Nutrition Sciences

Draper Hills Scholarship, $12,000

Harvey D. Spangler Memorial Scholarship, $2,150

Loyal Chamber of Commerce Scholarship, $500

Loyal Corn Festival Royalty Scholarship, $500

Loyal FCCLA Scholarship, $500

Loyal Lions Club Scholarship, $500

Loyal Music Boosters Scholarship, $200

Loyal National Honor Society Scholarship, $250

Spanky’s Run Scholarship, $300

Wausau Mutual Insurance Company Scholarship, $1,000

Lakeland University

Nursing

Lakeland Dean’s Academic Scholarship, $16,000 annually

STEM Scholarship - Lakeland University, $2,000

Raelyn Rueth

UW-Stevens Point — Marshfi eld
Psychology

Eiche Invest In Your Future Scholarship - UW-Stevens Point, $3,500

Harvey D. Spangler Memorial Scholarship, $2,150

Loyal FCCLA Scholarship, $200

Savannah Sneen

Western Technical College
Sales Management

Eugene & Carol Querin Fund Scholarship, $975

Jaden Smith

Devon Roehl

UW-River Falls
Agricultural Business

Adam D. Steiner Legacy Scholarship, $1,000

Bieze Agriculture Scholarships, $2,000

Falcon Flying Higher Scholarship, $1,000

Falcon Soar Scholarship, $1,000

Gregorich Memorial Scholarship, $500

Loyal American Legion Auxiliary Unit 175 Scholarship, $500

Loyal FFA Alumni Scholarship, $1,000

Maxine S. Hug Scholarship, $500

Premier Livestock & Auction Scholarship, $500

Jarrett Rueth

UW-Madison

Biology

Avogadro Number/Bucky Badger Scholarship, $777

Bieze Agriculture Scholarship, $2,000

Clark County 4-H Leaders Federation Scholarship, $500

Clark County Community Foundation Scholarship, $500

Clark Electric Cooperative Scholarship, $2,000

Francis and Phyllis Conrad 4-H Scholarship, $1,000

Loyal FFA Alumni Scholarship, $750

Loyal Lads & Lassies 4-H Scholarship, $250

UW-Eau Claire

Elementary Education

American Legion John Rueth Memorial Scholarship, $500

B&B Tristar Scholarship, $10,000

Beth Kaiser Memorial Scholarship, $500

Taya Rakovec

Molly Zvolena

Northcentral Technical College

Fire Medic

American Legion Post 175 Scholarship, $250

Citizens State Bank Scholarship, $1,000

Clark County Community Foundation Scholarship, $500

Eugene & Carol Querin Fund Scholarship, $975

Loyal FBLA Scholarship, $250

Loyal FBLA American Red Cross Scholarship, $500

Loyal Fire Department Scholarship, $500

Spanky’s Run Scholarship, $300

William B. & Caroline Mark Scholarship (NTC), $500

Payton Tsai

UW-Madison

Biology

Shinners Family Scholarship, $3,750

Meet theMeet the

2025 Loyal Scholarship Recipients2025 Loyal Scholarship Recipients

PAID ADVERTISEMENT

Loyal, Tribune Record Gleaner

Jun
04

2025

Page
0023

Clip
resized

43%

Property of Wisconsin News Tracker and members of the Wisconsin Newspaper Association.35/87



Business in Br
technique for treating peritoneal surface 
malignancies or cancers that have spread 
within the abdominal cavity – like colorectal, 
appendiceal and peritoneal mesothelioma.

enhances our established Peritoneal Surface 
Malignancy program,” he said. “It provides an 
additional therapeutic option for patients who 
may have exhausted other treatments or for 
whom traditional systemic chemotherapy is not 
well-tolerated.”

Sharma said this minimally invasive surgical 
procedure can be used as a palliative treatment to 
control disease progression, alleviate symptoms 
like ascites and potentially improve the quality 
of life for patients.

In some cases, he said it also can be combined 
with cytoreductive surgery and hyperthermic 
intraperitoneal chemotherapy (HIPEC) as part 
of a comprehensive treatment plan.

“This achievement underscores the power of 
collaborative spirit and the dedication of our 
teams,” he said. “As the initiating physician 
for this innovative procedure, I am immensely 

us as a leader in the region for treating complex 
peritoneal cancers.”

NTC students compete in Wood 
Science Competition in Antigo

ANTIGO – Northcentral Technical College 
(NTC) welcomed 60 high school students from 
10 area high schools last month to compete in 
the third annual Wood Olympics competition at 
NTC’s Antigo Campus.

Logan Wells, wood science faculty at NTC, 
said the competition consisted of a variety of 
challenges designed to showcase students’ 
knowledge of wood manufacturing, wood 
products and woodworking.

Fifteen teams, Wells said, competed in 
challenges throughout the day, toured NTC’s 
Wood Technology Center of Excellence – 
including the new sawmill training facility – and 
participated in a career fair with local lumber 
industry employers.

“It’s so rewarding to see students get excited 
about the future of the forest product industry,” 
he said. “The success of this event is largely due 
to our collaboration with our high school and 
industry partners.”

A list of winners is available on ntc.edu.

Leadership Oneida County 
graduates its 14th class

RHINELANDER – The Rhinelander Area 
Chamber of Commerce recently celebrated 
the graduation of the 14th class of Leadership 
Oneida County (LOC).

Chamber CEO Lauren Sackett said the 13 
community and business leaders participated 
in monthly day-long activities from September 
2024 through May and completed four 

a program – it’s a catalyst for positive change 
in our community,” she said. “By bringing 
together individuals from various sectors, we 
foster a network of engaged citizens who are 
equipped to make meaningful contributions to 

From Page 9

Wausau, Business News North Central

Jun
09

2025

Page
010
Clip

resized
67%

Property of Wisconsin News Tracker and members of the Wisconsin Newspaper Association.36/87



Class President Address
By Sienna Breaker

Welcome family, friends, staff, and
most importantly Tigerton High
School Class of 2025. I am so excited
to be here celebrating our gradua-
tion. It feels like just yesterday we
were in kindergarten, learning to tie
our shoes. Unfortunately, that didn't
work out for everyone. Deryck just
learned to tie his shoes this year. On
a more serious note... it is finally our
time. Our time to show the world all
of the great things we can do. I have
no doubt in my mind that all of us
will do great things, whether it is
going into the medical field, agricul-
ture, the military, or politics. We all
will make a difference in the world.

We have been with each other for
our whole lives, we watched each
other grow up, and we have seen
each other become the people we are
today. It is so sad to think this could
be the last time we are all together
again. There are some of us ready to
start this new chapter and there are
some that are not ready to let go
quite yet - not ready to let go of
friends, teachers, and events. The
thing that we don't have to let go of
is the memories. Those will be with
us always. This is the last day we
get to step into THS as students ever
again. We will have to pay to get into
the sports we once played, and we
won't get to see each other every day.
Graduation is big change, but one of
my softball coaches, Todd Pamperin,
told me. “Growing up is a privilege,
not everyone gets to experience it.” I
realized what a privilege it was to
have such great classmates, and
underclassmen. You guys are what
makes it so hard to leave.

Even though graduation is sad,
we are lucky to have many great
things to look back on. Ethan asking
Mrs.Erickson to prom, Jade smash-
ing a muffin in Michiah's face, shav-
ing Deryck and Ethan's heads in
class, the fart spray, Maverick
almost setting me on fire in the lab,
Colten shooting staples at Mr.
Rewerts, Jessica passing out in
History class, Gavin and Ethan
stinking up the whole school trying
to do dishes, Jade breaking her fin-
ger on Angel's back trying to get a
piggy-back ride, and something
nobody can forget, Joey's mohawk.

With all this being said, I will
miss all of you dearly and I wish
everyone luck with their future
endeavors. I will also miss all of our
friends and underclassmen we have
to leave behind. And to next year's
seniors, enjoy every moment. It goes
by so fast. Congratulations class of
2025!

Salutatorian Address
By James Schulz

Hello everyone, and I’d like to wel-
come you once again to the class of
2025’s graduation. Recently I had
the opportunity to perform in my
second year of All Star Choir, an
opportunity I very much enjoyed,
and one that some of my classmates
participated in with me. One of the
songs we performed comes to mind
today and as I wrote this speech. We
performed  Bob Dylan’s, “The Times
They are a Changin”, and the title of
that song really explains what many
of us are feeling today as we sit on
this stage. 

We all started senior year with
excitement because woo last year of
high school. We’re free!  But I've

noticed as we approached
Graduation that excitement turns to
nerves, apprehension, and sadness
for what we have known for many
years is ending.  I’d like to ask my
fellow seniors how many of you in
the last few weeks have realized as
they walked through these halls
that the sports, clubs, and other
activities we've put so much time
into are ending for us. I want my fel-
low seniors to think about their
achievements in those activities.
The basketball boys becoming two
time conference champions, the soft-
ball girls hopefully on their way to
being three time conference champs,
the theater kids putting on a world
premier show, and performing the
most complicated full length musical
we have ever done, and so many
other achievements the people in
this class have earned. Everything
we have put our blood sweat and
tears into for four years is coming to
a close. All things to think about
because the times they are a
changin. 

Another sign that things are
changing is that our class can now
mostly get along. As I’m sure our
teachers will tell you, up until this
year the class of 2025 could not do
anything without some kind of argu-
ment. This year I believe that we
have matured enough to be past
that. We came together to be able to
win the Christmas Festival as a
class, which, let’s be honest, most
people assumed we would lose
because of fighting. But we figured it
out and now we all sit as one ready
to take this final step into adulthood
and as graduates. This once again
shows the times they are a changin. 

As I look at my fellow graduates I
realize that we are all going to so
many different places. Some of us
are bound for college or tech school
to get degrees, some to the workforce
or military to get a job. Some of us
don’t know what we are gonna do
with our lives and one of our  num-
ber is preparing to be a parent. My
point being is that we are all headed
for different paths and places and
this may well be the last time we are
all sitting together as one. Because
the times they are a changin. 

I would like to end my speech with
a bit of a reminder to the underclass-
man, and a reminder to my fellow
seniors. To the underclassmen I’d
like to remind all of you to remem-
ber that high school may seem never
ending because it goes by a whole lot
quicker than you think. So be kind
to one another, work together, and
have some fun. Because once your
high school experience begins to
come to a close you will understand
what I am talking about. It feels like
the end of an era. To the seniors I
would like to remind all of you that
life isn’t a journey that has some
bright and shining goal at the end.
It's an experience designed to let us
enjoy the little things. Don’t become
so focused on your big goals that you
forget to have some fun and smell
the roses along the way. I wish all of
you success in whatever you're going
to do in the future. On behalf of the
senior class I would like to thank
you for coming here tonight. 

Valedictorian Address
By Kyle Brady

Good evening, families, friends,
teachers, staff, and most important-
ly—my fellow graduates of the Class
of 2025.

We made it. Today we're walking
across this stage not just as stu-
dents, but as graduates. It took a lot
to get here-early mornings, late-
night study sessions, test anxiety,
group projects, and at least a few
broken Chromebooks along the way.

But we didn't do it alone.
First and foremost, thank you

to our families. You've been our
biggest fans, loudest cheerleaders,
and the ones who believed in us even
when we weren't so sure ourselves.
Whether it was a ride to school, a
packed lunch, a reality check, or just
being there when we needed you
most—thank you.

To our teachers—thank you for
guiding us through more than just

curriculum. You taught us how to
think, how to try, how to ask for
help, and how to keep going even
when things got hard. And thanks
for not giving up on us, even when
we asked, “Is this going to be grad-
ed?"

To our secretaries, aides, sup-
port staff, bus drivers, custodi-
ans, administrators, and school
nurse-thank you for doing the work
that often goes unnoticed, but is
always appreciated. You kept our
days moving, our halls clean, our
buses running, and our school safe.

To our coaches, advisors, and
club leaders—thank you for shap-
ing us beyond the classroom. You
gave us responsibility, confidence,
and something to belong to.

To our amazing cafeteria
staff—thank you for serving more
than just food. You served up kind-
ness, consistency, and joy on the
tough days. You are legends.

And finally, to the Tigerton
community—thank you for show-
ing up. At our games, our concerts,
our fundraisers, and parades—
you've always had our backs. That
support has meant more than you
know.

Now, as we look ahead, I keep
thinking about tools.

Because each of us is leaving
Tigerton with a toolbox—not the
kind you carry in the back of a truck
(though some of us will do that
too)—but the kind filled with skills
we've picked up along the way.
Things like grit, kindness, work
ethic, creativity, and knowing when
to laugh at ourselves.

And we're about to use those tools
in some pretty amazing ways.

One of us is heading to UW-
Stevens Point, majoring in
Political Science someone who'll
probably be running the country, or
at least winning every dinner table
debate.

Another classmate is also going to
UWSP to become a Game
Warden—turning a love for nature
into a career protecting it.

We've got a future Technical
Director going to Carthage
College-someone who'll run the
show from behind the scenes, mak-
ing magic happen one spotlight and
stage cue at a time.

One of us is enrolled at
Mississippi State University
Online, studying Geosciences—
learning how the Earth works, pos-
sibly while eating pizza rolls in
sweatpants. That's the dream.

I'll be attending Fox Valley
Technical College for Diesel
Equipment Technology—diving
headfirst into the world of engines,
torque, and grease. Bring on the
horsepower.

We've got future Nurses, a
Dental Hygienist, and a Human
Services Assistant heading to
Northcentral and Northeast
Wisconsin Technical-compassion-
ate hardworking classmates ready
to care for others, bring comfort, and
keep us smiling—literally.

Another classmate is off to
Northcentral Tech to study
Criminal Justice, stepping up to
serve and protect—Tigerton's own
future hero.

Some of us are heading straight
into the workforce—joining
Walker Forge, Great Lakes
Manufacturing, becoming a Chef,
working local jobs, or starting
careers that keep the world turning.

One of us is continuing the tradi-
tion of Farming, growing the food
that keeps families fed and commu-
nities strong.

And one of us is joining the Army
National Guard—choosing honor,
courage, and service above self.

This is the Class of 2025.
Diverse. Determined. And ready.

Whatever tools you've picked up—
use them with confidence. You
don't need anyone's permission to
get started. Don't stress about doing
everything the “right" way—just
start building. Build your future.
Fix what needs fixing. Lend a hand
when others need help. And never
stop learning, growing, or adding
new tools to your toolbox.

We were shaped here—in this
small town, this close-knit school,
this big-hearted community.

So no matter where life takes
us—from diesel shops to hospi-
tals, classrooms to forests,
offices to farms—never forget:
the world doesn't need copies. It
needs originals. And we, the
Class of 2025, are built original.

The Class of 2025 is ready—
not to follow the path, but to
build it.

Thank you, and congratula-
tions, Class of 2025.

Graduates Share Words Of Wisdom

If you can
read this
thank a
teacher!

Marion Advertiser

May
29

2025

Page
12
Clip

resized
28%

Property of Wisconsin News Tracker and members of the Wisconsin Newspaper Association.37/87



Better begins, even in
unexpectedmoments.
Better begins at Aspirus Health.

URGENT CARE at Aspirus TomahawkHospital
7 days aweek | 8am - 6pm
Acceptsmostmajor insurance plans

Kurth, Vanderwyst take top 
spots in welding competition  
FOR THE TOMAHAWK 
LEADER

TOMAHAWK – Two 
Tomahawk High School 
(THS) students were re-
cently recognized for their 
performances in a welding 
competition.

Recent THS graduate 
Nathan Kurth and cur-
rent THS student Connor 
Vanderwyst were among 
area high school students 
honored at the 2025 Welding 
and Machine Tool Awards 
Banquet, hosted by the Cen-
tral Wisconsin Manufactur-
ing Alliance (CWIMA) in 
Wausau last month.

A total of  15 area high 
schools took part in the 
contest, in which students 
were provided materials 
and a blueprint and had to 
fabricate the weldment us-
ing their weld process of  
choice.

Kurth and Vanderwyst 
took first place overall as 
a team, and each placed in 
the top ten in the individual 
welding competition. 

For his fifth-place fin-
ish, Vanderwyst received 
a $1,600.00 scholarship 
from CWIMA. Kurth was 
awarded $1,300.00 for plac-
ing eighth.

The scholarships were of-
fered for Nicolet Technical 
College, Northcentral Tech-
nical College or Mid-State 
Technical College.

Techonolgy Educa-
tion teacher Brian Schiltz 
thanked CWIMA for hosting 
the event and awarding over 
$30,000 in scholarships. 

He also gave a shoutout 
to the School District of  

Tomahawk for offering tech 
ed programs and local part-
ners, including Steve Daigle 
of  Daigle Brothers Inc., “for 
supporting hands-on learn-

ing through the THS Youth 
Apprenticeship program.”

“Tomahawk has much to 
celebrate, and even more to 
look forward to,” Schiltz said.

 Photos courtesy of Brian Shiltz

Tomahawk Leader

Jun
04

2025

Page
0012

Clip
resized

88%

Property of Wisconsin News Tracker and members of the Wisconsin Newspaper Association.38/87



By Madison Maronde 

Published: Jun. 16, 2025 at 6:10 PM CDT 

ANTIGO, Wis. (WSAW) - Northcentral Technical College (NTC) is adding ‘Timberwolf Cabins’ to their Antigo campus. 
These cabins will be an affordable housing option, mostly for students in woods and forestry programs. 

NTC says Wisconsin ranks 12th in the U.S. for forestry-related employment. NTC’s woods and forestry training programs 
will help those workers learn by offering them a long or short-term place to stay. 

”So students have been asking for it for our short-term training,” Vicki Jeppesen, the property foundation executive 
director for NTC, said. “We have people coming throughout the nation and staying in hotels for four to eight weeks at a 
time. While that’s wonderful, it also lacks some amenities such as a kitchen.” 

Jeppesen says they’re hoping people coming for short form training can stay at these cabins, which will have kitchens, 
bathrooms and living spaces. 

“We think this is a great economic way that will also fit into the community with the logging, with the cabin structures 
and offer students that unique and fun way to get to live in and to go and enjoy all the things Antigo has to offer,” 
Jeppesen said. 

Each of these cabins will cost $75,000 to build. NTC Property Foundation will first raise money for six of the cabins. 

39/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



Jeppesen says they are also partnering with local businesses for supplies. 

”We already have commitments from several partners, including Kolbe and Kolbe for windows, Pukall Lumber for 
building supplies, Robbins for maple flooring," she said. 

They are also taking cash donations from the community. Jeppesen says students are already excited for these new 
cabins. 

 

NTC Antigo campus adding unique housing for students 

”There’s some students that we know are anxiously waiting for this opportunity so that they can enroll and take some 
specific training,” she said. 

Jeppesen says they will be fundraising throughout the summer. They already have one cabin paid for by the Remington 
Foundation. There could eventually be up to 35 cabins. 

  

40/87

WILKE
Highlight



Iron Mountain  

 
 

 
 

 

 

LOGAN WELLS, wood sciences program 
director at Northcentral Technical 
College’s Antigo, Wis., campus, takes a 
freshly milled board from a conveyor 
belt at the college’s newly opened 
commercial-scale sawmill. (Rob 
Mentzer/Wisconsin Public Radio) 

 

 

 

A newly opened commercial-scale sawmill in Antigo, Wis., is the only training sawmill of its kind in the U.S. 

The sawmill at Northcentral Technical College’s Antigo campus will be a teaching tool for northern Wisconsin students 
and members of the lumber industry. It’s part of the school’s wood sciences program, and was funded by about $4.5 
million out of an $8 million state Workforce Innovation Grant to the University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point’s Wisconsin 
Forestry Center. That grant is meant to provide career training that will help address worker shortages in the lumber 
industry. 

41/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



In late May, wood sciences program director Logan Wells, who has been an instructor there for five years, stood by a 
stack of recently sawn lumber from cherry wood — the first batch of cuts from the sawmill to have gone through the 
kiln-drying and finishing process. The boards are all 8 feet long but of different widths. 

“We take whatever width the log will give us,” Wells said. 

Scanners in the sawmill find knots and other imperfections inside the logs like woodpecker holes or bark pockets. Boards 
that are at least 83% “clean” are top-grade. The lowest-grade cuts will be used for pallet wood. Part of the art and 
science of milling is figuring out how to cut each log to yield the most high-quality lumber possible. 

 
LOGAN WELLS SHOWS glued wood pieces in 
Northcentral Technical College’s wood shop. 
(Rob Mentzer/Wisconsin Public Radio) 

 

 

 

 

 

In addition to the eight students enrolled full-time in the program for the fall, Wells leads certificate programs and 
continuing education courses for industry professionals looking to sharpen their skills or gain experience with new 
technology. About 100 students per year come through those programs. 

Wisconsin’s forest industry employs about 58,000 people, according to the state Department of Natural Resources, and 
its forest products are worth more than $24 billion per year. In addition to building materials and pulpwood used for 
papermaking, notable Wisconsin-made wood products include white oak staves used for whiskey or wine barrels and 
high-grade maple for the hardwood basketball courts used by NBA teams and in the NCAA’s Final Four. 

But the industry faces challenges, made worse by aging and declining populations in much of northern Wisconsin, where 
many of the state’s hardwood forests are located. 

Wells, a Green County native who has worked in sawmills and as a forest products specialist for the Department of 
Natural Resources, said the industry is also in a time of technological advancement. Like other manufacturing industries, 
lumber companies are incorporating robotics and artificial intelligence. Advances in engineered wood have led to new 
uses for wood, such as the mass timber skyscrapers now going up in Milwaukee and elsewhere. 

“It’s a very dynamic industry,” Wells said. “It’s been around a long time, and it’s gonna continue to be around.” 

42/87

WILKE
Highlight



 

INSTRUCTOR LOGAN WELLS uses a scanner at 
Northcentral Technical College’s Antigo, Wis., 
sawmill to determine the best cuts to make 
lumber out of a basswood log. (Rob 
Mentzer/Wisconsin Public Radio) 

 

 

 

 

Inside the 10,000-square-foot mill, most equipment is elevated. Logs move on conveyor belts through the process of 
being debarked, sawn into slabs and refined. 

From a cockpit with computer controls, Wells demonstrates how operators calculate cuts to the outside of the log until 
it resembles a massive railroad tie, then slice it into boards that are shaped and given square edges by other machines. 

Sawdust from the mill is collected and used for packaging material by a local potato farmer. Other byproducts are 
turned into wood chips used for landscaping at NTC. 

Wells said giving students and industry professionals a chance to work on professional-grade tools will help the industry 
continue to adapt to fast-moving technological changes. 

“We’re just scratching the surface with the new sawmill,” he said. 

 
INSTRUCTOR LOGAN WELLS positions a board, using 
lasers to guide the cuts to its edges at Northcentral 
Technical College’s Antigo campus. (Rob 
Mentzer/Wisconsin Public Radio) 

  

43/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



 

44/87

WILKE
Highlight



45/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



46/87



47/87



  

48/87



 

Logan Wells takes a freshly milled board from 
a conveyer belt at the sawmill at Northcentral 
Technical College’s Antigo campus. (Rob 
Mentzer / WPR) 

 

 

 

 

A newly opened commercial-scale sawmill in Antigo is the only training sawmill of its kind in the U.S.  
 
The sawmill at Northcentral Technical College’s Antigo campus will be a teaching tool for northern Wisconsin students 
and members of the lumber industry. It’s part of the school’s wood sciences program and was funded by about $4.5 
million out of an $8 million state Workforce Innovation Grant to the University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point’s Wisconsin 
Forestry Center. That grant is meant to provide career training that will help address worker shortages in the lumber 
industry. 

49/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



In late May, wood sciences program director Logan Wells, who has been an instructor there for five years, stood by a 
stack of recently sawn lumber from cherry wood — the first batch of cuts from the sawmill to have gone through the 
kiln-drying and finishing process. The boards are all eight feet long, but of different widths. 
 
“We take whatever width the log will give us,” Wells said.  

 
Instructor Logan Wells uses a scanner at 
Northcentral Technical College’s Antigo 
sawmill to determine the best cuts to make 
lumber out of a basswood log. (Rob Mentzer / 
WPR) 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Logan Wells shows glued wood pieces in 
Northcentral Technical College’s wood shop. 
(Rob Mentzer / WPR) 

 
 

 

 

 

Scanners in the sawmill find knots and other imperfections inside the logs like woodpecker holes or bark pockets. Boards 
that are at least 83% “clean” are top-grade. The lowest-grade cuts will be used for pallet wood. Part of the art and 
science of milling is figuring out how to cut each log to yield the most high-quality lumber possible. 

In addition to the eight students enrolled full time in the program for the fall, Wells leads certificate programs and 
continuing education courses for industry professionals looking to sharpen their skills or gain experience with new 
technology. About 100 students per year come through those programs. 

Wisconsin’s forest industry employs about 58,000 people, according to the state Department of Natural Resources, and 
its forest products are worth more than $24 billion per year. In addition to building materials and pulpwood used for 

50/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



papermaking, notable Wisconsin-made wood products include white oak staves used for whiskey or wine barrels and 
high-grade maple for the hardwood basketball courts used by NBA teams and in the NCAA’s Final Four. 

But the industry faces challenges, made worse by aging and declining populations in much of northern Wisconsin, where 
many of the state’s hardwood forests are located. 

Wells, a Green County native who has worked in sawmills and as a forest products specialist for the Department of 
Natural Resources, said the industry is also in a time of technological advancement. Like other manufacturing 
industries, lumber companies are incorporating robotics and artificial intelligence. Advances in engineered wood have 
led to new uses for wood, such as the mass timber skyscrapers now going up in Milwaukee and elsewhere. 

“It’s a very dynamic industry,” Wells said. “It’s been around a long time, and it’s gonna continue to be around.”  

Inside the 10,000-square-foot mill, most equipment is elevated. Logs move on conveyor belts through the process of 
being debarked, sawn into slabs and refined.  

From a cockpit with computer controls, Wells demonstrates how operators calculate cuts to the outside of the log until 
it resembles a massive railroad tie, then slice it into boards that are shaped and given square edges by other machines.  

 

 

Sawdust flies as a board is milled at Northcentral 
Technical College’s Antigo sawmill. (Rob Mentzer / 
WPR) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Sawdust from the mill is collected and used for packaging material by a local potato farmer. Other byproducts are 
turned into wood chips used for landscaping at NTC. 
 
Wells said giving students and industry professionals a chance to work on professional-grade tools will help the industry 
continue to adapt to fast-moving technological changes. 
 
“We’re just scratching the surface with the new sawmill,” he said. 
 
This story was originally published by WPR. 
  

51/87

WILKE
Highlight



For the third consecutive year, 
Northcentral Technical College 
students achieved a 100% 
pass rate on the National 
Registry of Emergency Medical 
Technicians (NREMT) 
paramedic exam. Submitted 
Photo

 

June 9, 2025 

NORTH CENTRAL WISCONSIN – Northcentral Technical College (NTC) students continue their streak of achieving a 100% 
pass rate on the National Registry of Emergency Medical Technicians (NREMT) paramedic exam. 

All 12 of the students in the program’s most recent cohort passed the exam, marking the third year in a row that every 
student completing the program earned their paramedic license. 

Will Isham, EMS program director, NTC, said this license is crucial to a student’s career as it provides the legal right to 
practice as a paramedic. 

52/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



In Wisconsin, the license is issued by the Department of Health Services, which Isham said opens the door for the 
student to provide advanced emergency medical care for critical and emergent patients who access the emergency 
medical system. 
Per nremt.org, the NREMT paramedic exam is a rigorous national standard, testing the advanced knowledge and skills 
required to provide life-saving care in emergency settings.  

The exam averages anywhere from 120-150 questions and allows for up to three and a half hours for test-taking. 
Above average 

At NTC, all 12 students in the program passed the most recent exam on their first attempt. 

In contrast, Isham said the first-time pass rate for this Wisconsin exam is about 73%. 
All 12 of the students in the program’s most recent cohort 
passed the exam on the first attempt. The first-time pass 
rate for the Wisconsin exam is about 73%. Submitted 
Photo 

“Students can have up to six attempts, but we want them 
to pass the first time,” he said.  

The positive running streak of NTC students successfully 
passing exams is something Angela Roesler – dean of 
health sciences and community services at NTC – said she 
attributes to faculty and student support. 

“Directly connecting with students is part of the success,” 
she said. “That can be tricky with a hybrid program, but our faculty takes the time to connect with every student and 
gives them the support they need to succeed.” 

A few years ago, post-COVID-19, Isham said NTC made a few significant changes to how they managed the programs. 

This, he said, included blending 16 classes across the three programs and reaching out to each student to ensure they 
were comfortable with the faculty and program. 

Isham said that’s also when the program shifted from an all-in-person format to a hybrid program that allowed for 
much-sought-after flexibility.  

“Our paramedic program was in person, and we switched it to hybrid, with much of the learning online but skills in labs 
in person,” he said. “We put the program into students’ hands in the respect that they could come in as they needed to 
while maintaining and working their full-time jobs.” 
Faculty and other staff’s outreach to students is what Isham said he credits with the exam passing trend.  

“The biggest attribution to (passing three years of exams 100%) is that students know we want them to be here and feel 
like they belong,” he said. 

Isham said he knows first-hand the challenges of juggling full-time work, family and school. 

53/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



The NREMT paramedic exam is a rigorous national 
standard, testing the advanced knowledge and 
skills required to provide life-saving care in 
emergency settings. Submitted Photo 

When he went back to school, he said he juggled 
dropping off his child at daycare en route to class. 

And, Isham said he couldn’t do drop-off until 8 
a.m. – the exact time his first class started. 

“I was late to that class every day as a result,” he 
said. 

Isham said NTC’s program sidesteps much of that 
challenge by offering flexibility to students. 

He said the school offers several open labs so students can pick the days and times that work best for them 

In the process, Isham said NTC has created a true differentiator. 

“How we help people be engaged, even if their kid is sick today, differentiates us from other schools including other 
hybrid (offerings),” he said. “We continue to offer in-person learning for those who say, ‘I’m not an online person,’ and 
then put (the recording) out for others. We want every type of learner to get that information.” 

Isham said many of these students are already serving their communities in full-time capacities, working within local 
EMS and fire departments, while completing their training. 

Each class, he said, varies, but typically includes regular students who are progressing in their post-secondary education 
after high school, as well as sponsored students – those who are already working, committed to their departments and 
benefiting from partial or full financial support from the department. 

Isham said the coursework is rigorous, ensuring students are well-prepared to meet the demands of the profession. 
The exam averages anywhere from 120-150 questions 
and allows for up to three and a half hours for test-
taking. Submitted Photo 

As a result, he said graduates are equipped with the 
critical thinking, leadership and clinical skills necessary 
to perform in high-pressure emergency situations. 

Isham said students participate in 1,200 or more 
hours of class and clinical training required to become 
certified paramedics   
Filling the need 

There is a growing need for licensed paramedics and 
EMTs throughout the country. 

The U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics anticipates EMT employment will grow 6% from 2023 to 2033, faster than the 
average for all occupations. 

54/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



Many of the 19,200 openings projected for each year for the next decade, per the bureau, are expected to result from 
the need to replace workers who change careers or retire. 

And the trend, according to the bureau, is anticipated to continue due to an aging population and increasing healthcare 
needs. 

At NTC, Roesler said serving the needs of local employers, be it healthcare organizations or other community employers, 
is highly satisfying and is behind much of what the college does. 

“It’s a great feeling, knowing more departments in the community are sending people to us and the program because 
we have this pass rate,” she said. “Anytime we can turn out a class of 100% certified employees, that helps meet the 
needs of our local communities. It’s a really big circle, and that’s what we do every day.” 
  

55/87

WILKE
Highlight



 

June 9, 2025 

ANTIGO – Northcentral Technical 
College (NTC) welcomed 60 high 
school students from 10 area high 
schools last month to compete in 
the third annual Wood Olympics 
competition at NTC’s Antigo 
Campus. 

Logan Wells, wood science 
faculty at NTC, said the 
competition consisted of a variety 
of challenges designed to 
showcase students’ knowledge of 

wood manufacturing, wood products and woodworking. 

Fifteen teams, Wells said, competed in challenges throughout the day, toured NTC’s 
Wood Technology Center of Excellence – including the new sawmill training facility – and 
participated in a career fair with local lumber industry employers. 

“It’s so rewarding to see students get excited about the future of the forest product 
industry,” he said. “The success of this event is largely due to our collaboration with our 
high school and industry partners.” 
A list of winners is available on ntc.edu. 
  

56/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



 

Dozens of graduates honored at Transformational Leadership 
Ceremony 

  
ROTHSCHILD— A group of local leaders has completed the Greater Wausau 
Chamber of Commerce’s nine-month Transformational Leadership program. 
These graduates were recognized at a ceremony at the Holiday Inn & Suites in 
Rothschild on Tuesday, May 20. 
  
The event featured remarks from Dave Eckmann, President/CEO of the Greater 
Wausau Chamber of Commerce, Laura Huggins, Senior Vice President 
Marketing at Connexus Credit Union and chair of the Chamber board, and Brett 
Tritten, Chief Executive Officer of Cenflex. Additional highlights of the evening 
included the presentation of three Transformational Leader of the Year 
Awards. These were presented to Jamie Giese, Ashley Pesl and Lizzette Lopez. 
This award recognizes participants who demonstrated exceptional growth 
throughout the program, as voted by their peers. 

  
These 65 graduates recognized at the ceremony included: Alex Adden, Matt Bahlow, Jordan Baker, Brianne 
Barta, Jacob Bartsch, Lacy Betz, Korey Bloch, Mitch Block, Kim Burger, Barbara Burnette, Nicholas Calkins, 
Steve Carrico, Lisa Cemke,  Jon Claude, Emily Cunningham, Jennifer Ekiss, Brady Erickson, Kaley Fech, Jacee 
Feit, Clayton Foster, Lisa Fritz, Matt Gates, Justin Gesicki, Jamie Giese, Amber Gober, William Herian, Dave 
Huss, Jordan Kislow, Alyssa Knoll, Austin Koerner,  Karie Koppa, David Lange, Lizzette Lopez, Tashanna Luoma, 
Andy Maas, Steve Matuszewski, Cindy Mayer, William McCarron, Sam Moheban, Lynn Monnot, Adam Nowak, 
Jazzmin Nylund, Angela Oleson, Errin Olson, Justin Osswald, Matt Paulus,  Jason Peroutka, Ashley Pesl, Jordan 
Phelps, Collin Pieczynski, Todd Polega, Steve Potter, Shawn Reynolds, Terra Sanchez,  Tim Schmidt, Brian 
Southworth, Jeff Stefonek, Cody Steuck, Derek Sullivan, Emmanuel Ukpong, Llelder Velasquez,  Shannon 
Wadinski, Dylan Weiler, Megan White and Maikou Yang. 
  
Bridget Wenman, President of Perspectives Training and Consulting LLC, has been leading the Chamber’s 
Transformational Leadership program since 2019. 
  
“I am continually impressed by the young leadership that I see throughout this program and I am excited to 
help the Chamber by offering a program that not only challenges the participants, but also positively impacts 
their organizations and the community.” said Wenman. 
  
Registration for the 2025-2026 Transformational Leadership program is now open. The first in the series of 
monthly sessions will be held on Tuesday, September 9. The program will include nine sessions totaling more 
than 70 hours of interactive learning and opportunities to grow both personally and professionally. For more 
information on the program, visit WausauChamber.com or contact Sharon Baumann at 715-848-5943 or 
sbaumann@wausauchamber.com. 
  

57/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



Transformational Leadership is sponsored at the gold level by Aspirus/Aspirus Health Plan, Associated Bank, 
Greenheck Group, Linetec and Wausau Window & Wall Systems. 
  
Members of the Greater Wausau Chamber of Commerce can participate in the program at a reduced rate. 
  
Caption for 2025LeadershipAwards.jpg: The Greater Wausau Chamber of Commerce hosted a graduation 
ceremony for participants in the 2024-2025 session of the Transformational Leadership program at the Holiday 
Inn & Suites in Rothschild on Tuesday, May 20, 2025. Three graduates were honored with awards at the 
graduation: Lizzette Lopez, Jamie Giese and Ashley Pesl. 
 

 

 

58/87



59/87



 

60/87



 

61/87



 

62/87



 

 

Logan Wells takes a freshly milled board from a conveyer belt at the sawmill. Rob Mentzer/WPR 

A newly opened commercial-scale sawmill in Antigo is the only training sawmill of its kind in the U.S.  

The sawmill at Northcentral Technical College’s Antigo campus will be a teaching tool for northern Wisconsin students 
and members of the lumber industry. It’s part of the school’s wood sciences program, and was funded by about $4.5 
million out of an $8 million state Workforce Innovation Grant to the University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point’s Wisconsin 
Forestry Center. That grant is meant to provide career training that will help address worker shortages in the lumber 
industry. 

63/87

WILKE
Highlight



 
Logan Wells shows glued wood pieces in Northcentral Technical College’s wood shop. Rob Mentzer/WPR 

In late May, wood sciences program director Logan Wells, who has been an instructor there for five years, stood by a 
stack of recently sawn lumber from cherry wood — the first batch of cuts from the sawmill to have gone through the 
kiln-drying and finishing process. The boards are all eight feet long, but of different widths. 

“We take whatever width the log will give us,” Wells said.  

Scanners in the sawmill find knots and other imperfections inside the logs like woodpecker holes or bark pockets. Boards 
that are at least 83 percent “clean” are top-grade. The lowest-grade cuts will be used for pallet wood. Part of the art and 
science of milling is figuring out how to cut each log to yield the most high-quality lumber possible. 

In addition to the eight students enrolled full-time in the program for the fall, Wells leads certificate programs and 
continuing education courses for industry professionals looking to sharpen their skills or gain experience with new 
technology. About 100 students per year come through those programs. 

Wisconsin’s forest industry employs about 58,000 people, according to the state Department of Natural Resources, and 
its forest products are worth more than $24 billion per year. In addition to building materials and pulpwood used for 
papermaking, notable Wisconsin-made wood products include white oak staves used for whiskey or wine barrels and 
high-grade maple for the hardwood basketball courts used by NBA teams and in the NCAA’s Final Four. 

But the industry faces challenges, made worse by aging and declining populations in much of northern Wisconsin, where 
many of the state’s hardwood forests are located.  

64/87

WILKE
Highlight



 
Instructor Logan Wells uses a scanner at Northcentral Technical College’s Antigo sawmill to determine the best cuts to 
make lumber out of a basswood log. Rob Mentzer/WPR 
 

 
Logan Wells positions a board, using lasers to guide the cuts to its edges at Northcentral Technical College’s Antigo 
campus. Rob Mentzer/WPR 

65/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



Wells, a Green County native who has worked in sawmills and as a forest products specialist for the Department of 
Natural Resources, said the industry is also in a time of technological advancement. Like other manufacturing 
industries, lumber companies are incorporating robotics and artificial intelligence. Advances in engineered wood have 
led to new uses for wood, such as the mass timber skyscrapers now going up in Milwaukee and elsewhere. 

“It’s a very dynamic industry,” Wells said. “It’s been around a long time, and it’s gonna continue to be around.”  

Inside the 10,000-square-foot mill, most equipment is elevated. Logs move on conveyor belts through the process of 
being debarked, sawn into slabs and refined.  

From a cockpit with computer controls, Wells demonstrates how operators calculate cuts to the outside of the log until 
it resembles a massive railroad tie, then slice it into boards that are shaped and given square edges by other machines.  

 
Sawdust flies as a board is milled at Northcentral Technical College’s Antigo sawmill. Rob Mentzer/WPR 

Sawdust from the mill is collected and used for packaging material by a local potato farmer. Other byproducts are 
turned into wood chips used for landscaping at NTC. 

Wells said giving students and industry professionals a chance to work on professional-grade tools will help the industry 
continue to adapt to fast-moving technological changes. 

“We’re just scratching the surface with the new sawmill,” he said. 

Wisconsin Public Radio, © Copyright 2025, Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System and Wisconsin 
Educational Communications Board. 

  

66/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



 

Leaders from the Remington Foundation Board formally presented a check for $75,000 to the NTC Property Foundation 
to support the Timberwolf Cabins. 

(WAUSAU, Wis.) – Northcentral Technical College (NTC) is pleased to announce a partnership with the NTC Property 
Foundation to create housing options that support learners in the woods/forestry industry at NTC’s Antigo campus. 
Timberwolf Cabins will provide learners with a unique space to live and learn while attending classes at NTC’s Wood 
Technology Center of Excellence and Sawmill. 

“Students travel from across the nation for hands-on training in the forestry industry at NTC’s Antigo campus,” said Dr. 
Jeannie Worden, President of NTC. “We recognized the need for additional housing options for our students and are 
grateful that the City of Antigo supports our plan for Timberwolf Cabins.” 

Timberwolf Cabins will provide housing options to incumbent workers attending 4- to 8-week continuing education 
programs or traditional college students enrolled in a one- to two-year credit program. Students will also have access to 
an outdoor social area, laundry facilities, business equipment and recreational equipment during their stay. 

Due to the generosity of the Elwyn Remington Foundation, the first Timberwolf Cabin is fully funded. Mark Bradley, a 
founding board member of the Remington Foundation, noted, “As a lifelong resident of Antigo, Al Remington 

67/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



understood the important role the timber industry plays in the Antigo area economy; thus, the board of directors of the 
Remington Foundation thought a gift to construct the first student cabin was a wonderful way to honor Al’s 
commitment to education and economic development.” 

This donation launches the NTC Property Foundation’s campaign to raise funds for another five cabins. 

For additional information about Timberwolf Cabins or to learn how to support the project, contact Vicki Jeppesen, 
Executive Director of NTC’s Property Foundation by emailing jeppesen@ntc.edu or calling 715.803.1776. 

  

68/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



 

Trevor Frank, Crop and Field Operations Program Director and Garden to Market Specialist Faculty at Northcentral 
Technical College (NTC), has a passion for teaching, and that passion has a big impact on his students. 

His teaching career began when working as a graduate assistant while earning his master’s degree.   

“I had some really great mentors in my life that told me I should get into teaching,” he said. “Once I started teaching as a 
graduate assistant, I really discovered my love and passion for teaching, and it was something I wanted to pursue as a 
full-time career.”   

Emily Hoppe, a 2024 graduate from NTC’s dairy science program, nominated Trevor last fall for the University of 
Wisconsin – Platteville's Influential Educator Award because of the influence he had on her during her time at NTC.   

“He was the one who pushed me to further my education and go to UW-Platteville after graduation,” she said.   

Trevor has a passion for agronomy and horticulture, and one of the reasons he loves teaching is that he loves instilling 
that knowledge in his students.   

69/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



“I really enjoy working with our young adults who are passionate about agriculture,” he said. “I like interacting with the 
students and enjoy getting to know them as they figure out what their true passions are.”   

Trevor is also the co-advisor for NTC’s Professional Agricultural Students (PAS) club, a role he has come to really enjoy. 
Working with the students in the club is different than teaching, and he has a chance to work more closely with students 
and get to know them better.   

Through PAS, Emily worked closely with Trevor as he helped her prepare for competitions. She participated in the 
agriculture education category at both state and national levels. She had to mimic being an agriculture educator in a 
grade school classroom, giving a presentation and doing a hands-on activity.   

After she did well two years in a row, Trevor pulled her aside and asked what she was going to do with what she’d 
learned: that she had a knack for teaching. Emily said she thought she’d like to be an agriculture educator. But that 
meant she’d have to go to a four-year university away from home, and she wasn’t sure she was ready for such a big 
transition.   

“I told her to tour the campus at UW-Platteville,” Trevor said. “I said she should check it out and see if it’s somewhere 
she could see herself.”   

She followed his suggestion, and she really liked the school. She decided to enroll and recently finished her first year of 
the program.   

“When I found out she got accepted, I was really happy for her,” Trevor said. “I was excited she decided to pursue her 
dream.”   

Emily has been able to meet many new people with the same interests as her at school.   

“I have joined the Association of Women in Agriculture, and this has opened up opportunities to make new friends and 
hear from other women in agriculture,” she said. “There are loads of other clubs and sororities for anyone on campus 
interested in agriculture to join.”   

Emily chose to nominate Trevor for the Influential Educator Award because of the positive impact he had on her and the 
support and guidance he provided.   

“I was surprised when she nominated me, and I felt really honored to receive the award,” he said. “It was really 
meaningful to me to know that I was able to be a piece of a student’s journey.”   

 

70/87

WILKE
Highlight



     

71/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



      

72/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



      

 

 

73/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



       

74/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



      

75/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



   

 

76/87

WILKE
Highlight



    

  

 

 

 

 

  

77/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

78/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



    

79/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



  

80/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



    

81/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



  

82/87

WILKE
Highlight

WILKE
Highlight



  

83/87

WILKE
Highlight



      

84/87

WILKE
Highlight



   

85/87

WILKE
Highlight



 

86/87

WILKE
Highlight



Main Menu > Reports Power Search | Help | Log Out

View an existing report

Select a Report

Pending Report

Name Report

WSAW (CBS) 6/16/2025 6:06:40 PM Remove
Wausau, WI
NewsChannel 7 @ 6
new option for the antigo area. madison, what kind of housing is this? dale--
when it comes to college housing, you might be thinking about dorms. but
northcentral technical college is adding cabins to their campus. the 'timberwolf
cabins' will house 1 to 2 people at a time. take a look here at what those
cabins will look like. they will have bathrooms, kitchens and living areas. it'll
cost ntc about 75 thousand dollars per cabin. there has already been one
donation from the remington foundation that will pay for the first cabin. ntc is
excited for what this will bring to their campus and community. vicki jeppesen-
ntc property

WAOW (ABC) 6/4/2025 6:04:49 AM Remove
Wausau, WI
Wake Up Wisconsin 6AM on News 9
outing. the organization uses this annual event is a fundraiser they expected to
raise around $20,000 at the event yesterday, which will then go towards
scholarships for students at northcentral technical college and mid-state
technical college. the event also serves a couple of other important purposes.
networking is always very important people. puerto important for people that
are here today exposure putin needs in the area and obviously we'll an event
like this is to raise funds for scholarships. and he says that they will be able to
help around 15 to 20 students with that money raised at yesterday's event.
>> virus wausau has wrapped up the final phase of its emergency department

WAOW (ABC) 6/3/2025 10:05:22 PM Remove
Wausau, WI
News 9 WAOW at 10PM
organization uses this annual event as a fundraiser they expect to raise about
$20,000 at today's events, which will then go towards scholarships for
students at northcentral technical college and mid-state technical college. the
event also serves a couple of other important purposes. networking is always
very important people. puerto important for people that are here today
exposure putin needs in the area and obviously we'll an event like this is to
raise funds for scholarships. >> welch says they will be able to help 15 to 20
students with the money raised at today's event. aspires wausau

Create Report

Copyright ©1999 - 2025 TVEyes, Inc. All rights reserved.
Questions, comments, or suggestions? Send us feedback.

Privacy Policy

87/87


	NTC Board Agenda-July 14, 2025-PUBLIC NOTICE
	Establish 2025-2026 Board of Trustees Meeting Dates
	Approval of President's 2025-2026 Goals
	Receipts + Expenditures
	Personnel Changes
	Outcomes-Based Funding Annual Report
	End of Year College-Wide Accomplishments
	Out-of-State Tuition Remission
	Good News

